

Andrew Redmon

23700 Angel Pl., Murrieta, CA 92562
(972) 489-9915 (c) · andrewredmon87@gmail.com

United States Marine Corps

Honorably served in the Marine Corps for a period of five years, from 2017 to 2022 as an 0311, Infantry Rifleman. During this period of service, I spent the first half of the enlistment working closely with Naval counterparts and contractors, such as Lockheed Martin and Boeing to provide nuclear weapon and strategic asset security. Following that, I was attached to 3rd Battalion 5th Marines, India Company. In April of 2021, we successfully deployed, embarking on the 31st Marine Expeditionary Unit where we conducted security patrols all across the Pacific Ocean for a seven month duration. As a first term enlisted Marine, I was able to reach the rank of sergeant (E-5) in a highly competitive promotion field as well as acquire a secret level security clearance.

CORE COMPETENCIES

Small Unit Leadership · Operational Risk Management · Inventory Record Accuracy · Relationship Building and Management · Process and Procedure Documentation

PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE

3rd Battalion 5th Marines - Camp Pendleton, Ca (August 2020 – February 2022) – **Chief Armory Custodian**

- Analyzed inventory and maintained accountability of roughly \$3,000,000 worth of weaponry, optics and equipment with little to no supervision.
- Identified and addressed all issues and points of concerns to keep all needed equipment in an operational state, allowing for maximum unit readiness.
- Created system and operation improvement strategies to identify overall efficiency of how items were located, stored and maintained.
- Reported directly to the company executive officer, providing any information needed to brief at the battalion level. This would include the number of weapon systems operational, number of parts and items needed to be ordered, and overall unit capabilities.
- Subsequently, maintained basic rifleman infantry skills as well as being a combat rubber reconnaissance craft mechanic allowing the aid of repairing boats on the water during boat raid exercises.
- **Accomplishments:**
 - Created an easy to navigate, excel sheet, showing the number of operational weapon systems and equipment available along with various trackers highlighting useful information.
 - Had the highest success rate amongst all companies within the battalion during our FASMO inspection putting us at unit readiness rate of 98%.
 - Maintained all inventory without losing a single piece of equipment across the span of a year's worth of operations, movements and training exercises.

Marine Corps Security Force Battalion – Naval Base Kitsap Bangor, Washington (February 2018 to August 2020) – Sergeant of the Guard (SOG)

- As a corporal (E-4) I fulfilled the billet of Sergeant of the Guard (E-5) where I oversaw the security and movement of nuclear weapon systems and operations.
- Maintained accountability of a platoon sized element along with a numerous number of vehicles and weapon systems for durations of two week post intervals every month.
- Coordinated with Navy and civilian counterparts to provide the maximum efficiency with security and daily operations.
- Provide training and mentoring to junior Marines with the information they need to fulfill the billet above their current position to allow them to be tactically and independently proficient.
- Coordinated and conducted convoy operations successfully relocating strategic assets.

- **Accomplishments:**

- Received a meritorious unit citation award for the actions and achievements during the period of 2018-2019 for successfully conducting joint military training operations.
- Successfully stood over 8,000 hours of post while holding every obtainable billet, which allowed for a vast knowledge base to implement and coordinate the most efficient methods to conduct security.
- Trained every new Marine with the knowledge of at minimum a team leader to allow .
- Opened up and fought for the opportunity for Marines to take college courses while simultaneously working, by proving how an increase in education can improve the work environment.

EDUCATION

Associates in Science for transfer (2020)

Vincennes University, Vincennes, IN